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RE: Packaging details and visibility of FCC ID 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

The device with FCC ID H9PCA5090 is shipped in two types of shipping containers.  In both shipping 
containers, the device is shipped separated from its battery.  The first container contains eight 
products and eight batteries separated into three plastic trays.  The top and bottom tray contain the 
devices, and the middle tray contains the batteries.   

   

The other type of shipping container has one unit wrapped in bubblewrap with a separately packaged 
battery.   

The FCC ID will therefore be clearly visible to the end user when the product is unpacked. 

Sincerely, 

 
David Heald 
EMC Engineer 
Worldwide Regulatory Compliance 
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